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- Calgary 29th March 189'7’.

3'.B;»Luoas Bsq,

Indian Agent,

Ciby'.

Sir,

in reply to your letter Hol. ;28500{,@&9 86th inst’,
I have seen Dr;Laffart.y the Actg Surga;mlwfor the Rreserve
and he thinks it best that the Indians should not be sent
back to the Reserve until all danger of odntagion is over’.

I have notified my Detachments to warn the Settlers not to

e L |

“~Commdg *B* Division,

mix with the Indians in any way.

Your obedient, servant,

Indian Affairs (RG 10, Volume 1627)
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